

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE
Monday, 27th November 2006 at 11.22 pm

PRESENT: Councillor John (Chair), Councillor R Blackman (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Bessong, Beswick, D Brown, Castle, Colwill, D Long, Lorber, J Moher, and Wharton.

1. Declarations of Interest

There were none.

2. Appointments to the South Kilburn Project Steering Group (PSG)

The report before the committee outlined the proposals from Hyde Housing Association to establish a resident led Project Steering Group, which would be responsible for the supervision of the stock transfer process in South Kilburn up to the point of the ballot. The draft terms of reference for the South Kilburn PSG require the membership to include Brent Council representatives.

RESOLVED:-

that Councillors Arnold, Dunn and Malik be appointed to the South Kilburn Project Steering Group.

3. Appointments to other outside bodies

RESOLVED:-

- (i) that Councillor Steel be appointed to the London Councils Culture, Tourism and 2012 Forum with Councillor O'Sullivan as his deputy;
- (ii) that Councillor Castle be appointed to the London Councils Greater London Employment Forum with Councillor Jackson as his deputy;
- (iii) that Councillor Castle be appointed to the Local Government Information Unit with Councillor Dunwell as his deputy;
- (iv) that Councillor Dunwell be appointed to the Local Authorities Aircraft Noise Council;
- (v) That the appointment of Mr M Ahulwalia and Mr K Sheth to the London North West Valuation Tribunal for a term of office expiring 31st December 2013 be confirmed.

The meeting ended at 11.25 pm.

A JOHN
Chair